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From: Adam Turner ATurner@advancing-america.org
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act; 22-F-0459

Date: January 26, 2022 at 6:47 PM
To: Howard, Tyra D CIV WHS ESD (USA) tyra.d.howard.civ@mail.mil

Tyra

We would like all personnel or duty positions from the Joint Staff to be searched.  Anyone who
references the SIGAR report.

Thanks,
Adam
------- Original Message -------
On Wednesday, January 26th, 2022 at 3:58 PM, Howard, Tyra D CIV WHS ESD (USA)
<tyra.d.howard.civ@mail.mil> wrote:

Good afternoon

Mr. Turner,

 

Our office is processing your request 22-F-0459 please provide what personnel or duty positions from the Joint Staff do you want to
have searched? In the attached is the request for reference.

 

Very Respectfully,

 

Tyra Howard

Government Information Specialist
Freedom of Information Division
OSD/JS FOIA Requester Service Center

UNCLASS: tyra.d.howard.civ@mail.mil

Let us know how we are doing:   https://ice.disa.mil/index.cfm?fa=card&sp=125562&s=110
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